Lynnville City Council Meeting Minutes

April 14, 2025 – 5:30 p.m. Lynnville City Hall

Mayor absent

Mayor protem: Bev Van Maanen

Council Members present: Bailey Tompkins, Terry Fraker & Terry Needham.

Council Members Absent: Tanis Comegys

Guests: Faye Brand, Dawn Albee, Barb Freeborn, Barb Martin, Kiersten DeWitt, Stacy & Amy

Schone

MEETING AGENDA: A motion was made by Tompkins, seconded by Needham to approve the meeting agenda. All ayes, Motion carried.

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING: A motion was made by Needham and seconded by Tompkins to approve the March meeting minutes. All ayes, Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: Resolution 41425: Fraker made motion to approve resolution 41425 approving a new Liquor License for Frankie's BBQ, seconded by Needham, all ayes, motion carried.

Resolution 41425-2 Needham made motion to approve resolution 41425-2 approving the renewal of Val's Liquor License, seconded by Tompkins, all ayes, motion carried.

VBS project: Dawn Albee, leader of the craft project for the Lynnville Friends Church VBS program, presented the council with the craft project for this year. The craft project idea this year is "kindness rocks" which will be painted by the children and then placed in the community to brighten someone's day. She would like to place them at the ballpark by the no pets sign. They will maintain the area that the rocks are placed. Needham made motion to approve the rock project, seconded by Fraker, all ayes, motion carried.

BUILDING PERMIT: Tompkins made motion to approve Mark Newberg's house building permit on Cross Street, seconded Fraker, all ayes, motion carried.

Lynnville's 150th: Several member of the planning committee gave and update of activies scheduled for the weekend. Friday night activities include a hog roast and the Dueling Pianos, Saturday: Fun Run, Car Show, Antique Tractors, Museum tours, kids inflatables, Corn hole tournament, quilt show, vendor show, parade, saddle club horse show followed by music by Paul Davis and then the NADAs. Sunday there will be a combined church service at Old Setts. Many volunteers are needed to help with the day. If you are interested in helping, contact Barb Martin, Kierstin DeWitt or Barb Freeborn.

MAINTENACE: Clerk Arthur reported sewer & water in compliance, discharge will start next week, ball park bathrooms are open, Old Setts will be opened this week, still working with FEMA on the lagoons, fire hydrant by DeHoedts has been replaced and the new Christmas decorations have arrived.

PUBLIC INPUT: A resident complaint was received about not being made aware that the water would be shut off for the fire hydrant work.

Reminder: Clean up Day is Saturday, May 10. A dumpster will be available from 8 to 11 at the city maintenance shop.

MONTHLY CITY AND PAYROLL CLAIMS: Motion was made by Needham and seconded by Fraker to pay the following claims. Motion carried.

Payroll		Wages	6792.35
Alliant		Electric and Gas	1988.20
Commercial Card Services		Services	1768.99
Continental Research Corp		Supplies	261.60
EWI		Services	2153.80
Follett Software		Annual Renewal	1251.00
Forbes		Copier Contract	165.06
Hometown Press		Publishing	197.21
Ia Dept of Revenue		Withholding	1195.00
Ia. Dept of Revenue		Water Excise tax	336.93
Iowa Reg. Utilities Assc.		Services	1955.00
IPERS		Wages	1194.86
IRS		Wages	2126.96
John Deere Financial		Supplies	400.75
Key Coop		Supplies	433.45
Keystone/Microbac Lab		Services	35.00
Lynnville Telephone Co.		Telecomm Charges	142.62
MARC		Supplies	2473.14
Midwest Sanitation and Recycling		Services	3662.14
Pat Norman		Services	61.40
Sully Construction		Services	2130.00
UECO		Supplies	2.57
USA BlueBook		Supplies	217.75
VMT		Website	33.00
Receipts -March 2025		Disbursements	
General Fund	2178.52	Disoc	7645.71
Hotel/Motel	59.51		0.00
Garbage	4089.67		3650.64
Library	0.00		1910.88
LOST	3723.64		0.00
Road Use	2460.91		3130.07
Water	5824.34		5026.01
	302		

Needham made motion to adjourn the med Motion Carried.	eting at 6:55 p.m., seconded by Van Maanen, all ayes
Approved/Date	Mayor

Approved/Date_____Clerk

6232.00

5590.27

Sewer Utility